Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

International Bureau

E-mail: James.Ball@fec.gov
George Li@fce.gov
(202) 418-1462
(202) 418-2824 (fax)
December 28, 2007

Ref: 2007-56
Hillary Morgan (703) 607-6092 Steven W. Lett (202) 647-5835 ‘
Stephen Heifetz (202) 282-8973 Louis Brenner (202) 692-4235
Alex Daman (202) 282-9940 Josephine Arnold " (202) 482-5461
Edward T. Hand (202) 514-2464 Kenneth Schagrin (202) 395-5663 ﬂ
Sally Shipman (202) 456-6085 John Connors (202) 305-4218

Re:  Section 214 Applications
Dear Sir or Madam:

Please review the following applications and advise us whether you have any national
security, law enforcement, foreign policy or trade concerns by C.O.B. January 16, 2008,
because we are prepared to take action on these applications. Electronic filed (e-file)
applications are able to be viewed by accessing www.fcc.gov/ibfs and searching by
the file number.

ITC-214-20071212-00497 (e-file)

PHOENIX TELCOM SERVICES, LLC’s application for authority to provide global
facilities-based and resale services between the United States and permissible
international points. Three citizens of Cuba, each of whom owns 25%, 25%, and 12.5%
of the applicant, respectively.

ITC-214-20071217-00506 (e-file)

Kmedria, Inc.’s application for authority to provide global facilities-based and resale
services between the United States and permissible international points. Applicant is
100% owned by a citizen of Venezuela.

ITC-T/C-20071219-00513 (e-file)

Application for consent to transfer control of section 214 authorization, ITC-214-20001219-
00728, held by GMPCS Personal Communications, Inc. from Mobsat Holding Norway
AS to Network Innovation Inc. (NII), a foreign carrier in Canada. NII is 50% owned by
a Canadian company, 642111 Alberta Inc., which is 50% owned by a citizen of Canada.
Further, another citizen of Canada owns 50% direct interest in NII, and he also owns
50% direct interest in 642111 Alberta Inc. Mobsat Holding Norway AS is a Norwegian
company, formerly known as Inceptum1 AS and changed its name to Mobsat Holding
Norway AS effective October 16, 2007.



ISP-PDR-20071219-00015 (e-file)

Mobsat Holding Norway AS (Mobsat AS), and Network Innovations Inc. (NII) petition the
Commission for a declaratory ruling that indirect foreign investment of up to 100% in GMPCS
Personal Communications, Inc. (GMPCS) is in the public interest under Section 310 (b) (4) of the
Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C, §310 (b) (4).

GMPCS, a Delaware Corporation, is a satellite services and equipment reseller servicing
primarily the end-user market. It resells Inmarsat, Iridium, Globalstar and Thuraya mobile
satellite services to end-user customers. Furthermore, GMPCS is an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of Mobsat AS. Mobsat AS is an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Mobsat Group
Holding Sarl (“Mobsat Group Holding”), a Luxembourg company. The signifigant shareholders
of Mobsat Group Holding are Apax France VIFCPR (“Apax France”) (58.1% total interest),
Altamir Amboise SCA (“Altamir Amboise”) (22.6% total interest), and Apax Parallel F<mmﬁEoE
V (“API V”) (15.4% interest).

Following consummation of the proposed transfer control of GMPCS from Mobsat AS to NII,
GMPCS, the Licensee, will be indirectly owned and controlled by NII. NII is a corporation
organized under the laws of Canada and whose controlling individuals are two citizens of
Canada, a WTO member country.

ITC-T/C-20071220-00517 (e-file)

Application for consent to transfer control of section 214 authorization, ITC-214-
19971216-00791, held by Easynet Group, Inc. from Easynet Group Limited to British
Sky Broadcasting Group Plc. (B Sky B), a United Kingdom corporation. B Sky B is
39.14% owned by a U.K. Company. Four U.K. entities and a U.S. entity indirectly own
39.14% of B Sky B through successive multiplication of its vertical ownership chain.
The transaction took place on January 6, 2006, without the Commission’s prior
authorization.

If we do not hear from you by C.0.B. January 16, 2008, we will assume that you do not
have any concerns with the above listed applications.
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From: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2007 11:09 AM

To: _Umc_.xOme@_O.E_“@o<.w 'dklein1@leo.gov'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov';
_:___mQ._,\_oBm:@a_mm.3=_“ 'jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'; 'kschagrin@ustr.gov'; 'Brenner, Louis
_ADImv.“ '‘Brian.williams@associates.dhs.gov'; 'Springsteen, Joseph'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net;
.3m<qo@mﬁm.ﬁm.mo<.“ 'lettsw@state.gov'; 'alane.kochems@associates.HQ.DHS.GOV';
mﬁmbjmz.:m;mﬁ@a:m.@oﬁ 'Underriner, Jennifer'; 'Christopher.Siefken@ic.thi.gov'; 'Pifer, Jon
(LEO)'; __u_:.ﬁo_ O_,mm (DHS)'; 'sshipman@ostp.eop.goV'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov'; 'Daman,
)_mx (DHS)'; 'Pinto, oﬂ.m@ (DHS)'"; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Connors, John'; 'ttelecom@usdoj.gov';
.H:OBmm.aoﬁm@mmmoo_mﬁmm.a:m.@o<.“ 'shannon.culbertson@associates.dhs.gov';
Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goV'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'Sanaz.Kangarloo@usdoj.gov'

Cc: George Li; mcmm: OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; James Ball; Janeese
Parker; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Sumita Mukhoty; Francis Gutierrez

Subject: Cover Letter Reference 2007-56 (Comments Due: January 16, 2008).

Attachments: Executive Branch 2007-56.doc

Good Morning,

Attached is cover letter Ref: 2007-56 (Comments Due: January 16, 2008).
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Alonzo Beyene [abeyene @ regbackoffice.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 11:16 AM

To: '‘Ongman, Joanne'; jrice @ regbackoffice.com
Cc: ‘Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: Kmedia, Inc. dba Vivophone - AB Reply to DOJ Email - RE: Regulatory Back Office -Kmedia itc-t/c-
20071217-00506

Ms. Ongman,

The following is to confirm our telephone conversation. Please note that the company is still interested in the
FCC 214 Authority. We were hoping to have the answers to the triage questions today instead of just an
indication of interest as the actual requirement of your October 7, 2008 email. Additional time up until next Friday
is requested per the client to provide additional data on equipment and other items they wish to include.

Please accept this as an indication of applicant’s interest in continuing with application process as required by
your October 6, 2008 email.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.

Best Regards

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene

CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Back Office, Inc.
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

Tel: (305) 477-7580

Fax: (305) 477-7504

Email: finance @regbackoffice.com
Email: abeyene @regbackoffice.com
Web: www.regbackoffice.com

From: Ongman, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 11:30 AM

To: jrice@regbackoffice.com

Cc: Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Subject: FW: Regulatory Back Office -Kmedia itc-t/c-20071217-00506

Jorge,

To follow-up on our conversation earlier this AM, we have not received answers to the questions sent regarding
the above captioned matter - the entry on your list below that its been approved by the FCC appears to be an
error.

As you know, the Departments of Justice and Homeland Security routinely conduct reviews of certain applications
submitted to the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). We are currently reviewing the application -
Kmedia itc-t/c-20071217-00506. To assist us in this review, we have previously provided questions to the

11/6/2008
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Applicant. Our records show that we have not received any response. We request that you provide responses to
the questions or advise whether the applicant is no longer interested in pursuing its application before the FCC. It

would be most helpful to return the questions to us by e-mail to the following address: FIRS-TT @usdoj.gov.

Your responses will be shared with representatives of the Departments of Homeland Security and Defense. If we
do not receive a response within 30 days indicating a continued interest in this matter, we will assume the
applicant is no longer interested in pursuing its application and advise the FCC that we are recommending the
application be dismissed without prejudice. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me

(at Joanne.Ongman @ usdoj.gov or 202-514-0661).
Sincerely,

Joanne

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 3:56 PM

To: Ongman, Joanne; Rockoff, Jennifer; Dupuy, Siobhan
Subject: FW: Regulatory Back Office - FCC 214 Clients

FYI

From: Jorge Rice [mailto:jrice@regbackoffice.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 3:51 PM

To: Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Subject: FW: Regulatory Back Office - FCC 214 Clients

Mrs. Wheaton all the clients on the list are clients of Regulatory Back Office Inc, and as such we
represent them on all regulatory matters. | went ahead and gave you their current status as requested.
Some of the companies have FCC 214 final approval and others are still under review by the FCC, and
Department of Justice. Please note that as we get affidavits signed by old Regnum Group clients we will
keep you posted on any changes to keep an accurate list of our current clients.

Astrocom Corporation (FCC 214 Approved)

Dial World Network, Inc. (FCC 214 Approved)

Lyca Tel, LLC (FCC 214 Approved)

Raza Telecom, Inc (FCC 214 Approved)

Worldwide Marketing Solutions, Inc. (FCC 214 Approved)

BellVoz, LLC (FCC 214 Approved)

Broadband Solution Communication Inc.(Under Review by Department of Justice pending)
Clon Communications LLC

Color Phone, Inc .(Under Review by Department of Justice pending)

10. DG-TEC, LLC (FCC 214 Approved)

11. Gatevox Communications Inc. (FCC 214 Approved)

12. Intek Tel, LLC (FCC 214 Approved)

13. Kmedia, Inc. dba Vivophone (FCC 214 Approved)

14. Latin Telecom Trade, Inc. (FCC 214 Approved)

15. M Telecom, LLC (FCC 214 Approved)

16. Morris Pacific Telecommunications Corp.

17. Netting Softphone Consulting, Corp.

18. Virtual Communications LLC .(Under Review by Department of Justice pending)
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